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Mr. Mo Madani  
Manager Building Code 
Department of Business & Professional Regulation 
3601 Blair Stone 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
 
Dear Mr. Madani 
 
The  Broward  County  Board  of  Rules  and  Appeals would  like  to offer  a  comment  on  the 
proposed  6th  Edition  (2017)  of  the  Florida  Building  Code  (FBC)  to  recommend  the 
substitution of the National Electric Code (NEC) 2017 edition as the base code instead of the 
currently scheduled NEC 2014. 
 
Florida State Law specifies that the most current versions of the National Electric Code and 
the International Code Council shall be selected for the Florida Building Code. Section 553.73 
(7) (a) reads in part as follows: 
 

“(7) (a) The Commission, by rule adopted pursuant to ss.120.536, shall update 
the  Florida Building Code every 3  years. When updating  the  Florida Building 
Code, the commission shall select the most current version or the International 
Building Code,  the  International Fuel Gas Code,  the  International Mechanical 
Code, the International Plumbing Code, and the International Residential Code, 
all of which are adopted by  the  International Code Council, and  the National 
Electrical Code, which is adopted by the National Fire Protection Association to 
form the foundation codes of the updated Florida Building Code… “ 

 
As of today the most current published version of the NEC is the 2017 edition. Since it is now 
available it should be substituted in the draft of the FBC 6th Edition. 
 
Please note that every addition of the NEC builds upon improvements from the previous code 
cycle, each progressively improves the safety and the use of technology from the last 
publication. Updating the Florida Building Code 6th Edition to the NEC 2017 will include the 
technology that is most currently available including four new sections that codify emerging 
technology as follows: 
 

 Article 706 Provides codes for Energy Storage for interactive systems which are 
provided by an alternative energy source. 

 Article 710 provides codes that are for standalone Energy Storage systems which are 
provided by an alternative energy source. 

 Article 691 provides codes for large scale Photovoltaic Systems that are not under 
utility control. 

 Article 712 provides for the use of Direct Current Micro Grid Technology from 
alternate energy sources. 

 
 



 
 
 
 

Please find enclosed a copy of an original letter of request to the Florida Building Commission dated April 8th 2016. We 
have also included our analysis of which sections of the draft 6th edition will need to be amended as a result of the 
change from NEC 14 to NEC 17, in order to assist the technical advisory committee in its work. We are in the process of 
obtaining copies of the NEC 17 Code for the Committee members’ use, and I will keep you advised. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter. 
 

 
 
James DiPietro 
Administrative Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATT.: Chapter 553.73 (7) (a) 
           Letter dated 4/8/2016 
           Code Sections to impacted by switching to NEC 17 from NEC 14  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G:\SHARED\2016 BR&A\correspondence\NEC‐MMadaniLtr.doc 


































